STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
October 3, 2018

Daniel M. Laub, Esq.

Cuddy & Feder LLP

445 Hamilton Avenue, 14t Floor
White Plains, NY 10601

RE:  Notification of Completion — Extension Request

Dear Attorney Laub:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your letter dated October 2, 2018, submitted on
behalf of New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC (AT&T), requesting an extension of time to submit the required
written notifications and reports pursuant to Sections 16-50§-75 to 16-50j-77 of the Regulations of

Connecticut State Agencies.

The Council hereby grants a 3-month extension of time until December 31, 2018 to submit the required
written notifications and reports for the following projects.

Docket No. 375 — Woodbury
Docket No. 376 — Newtown
Docket No. 381 — Lyme
Docket No. 388 — Woodbridge

Docket No. 395A  — East Haddam
Docket No. 395B  — East Haddam

Docket No. 411 — Old Saybrook
Docket No. 420 — North Stonington
Docket No. 442 — Norwalk

This extension is granted with the understanding that the Council will be notified should AT&T need
additional time to submit the required documentation.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Sincergely,

Wbk fond -

Melanie A. Bachman
Executive Director
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October 2, 2018 ‘

VIA EMAIL & FIRST-CLASS MAIL
Melanie Bachman, Esq.

Acting Executive Director and Staff Attorney
Connecticut Siting Council

10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Re:  New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC (AT&T)
Notification of Completion-Extension Request

Dear Executive Director Bachman:

On behalf of our client, New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC (“AT&T”), we are in receipt of your
requests for completion reports and other information for the dockets listed below. We are
compiling this information but respectfully request a 3-month extension of time to December
31, 2018 complete reports for the following dockets:

Docket Municipality
Docket 375 Woodbury
Docket 376 Newtown

Docket 381 Lyme

Docket 388 Woodbridge
Docket 395A East Haddam
Docket 395B East Haddam
Docket 411 0ld Saybrook
Docket 442 Norwalk

Docket 420 North Stonington

Please note that we are also in receipt of correspondence requesting a completion report for
Docket 391. While AT&T intervened in that proceeding to collocate on the facility in that
proceeding, AT&T is not the certificate holder and is therefore not in a position to provide the
necessary completion information. ;

Thank you in advance for your consideration of this request.

Very truly yours, /
Daniel M. Laub )
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